OHIO TURNPIKE AND INFRASTRUCTURE COMMISSION

ADDENDUM NO. 1

BID INVITATION NO. 4210

FURNISHING PORTABLE CONCRETE BARRIER

OPENING DATE:
2:00 P M. (E.ST), NOVEMBER 26, 2013

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO:

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M., NOVEMBER 18, 2013

MODIFICATIONS TO THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS
Cover Page
Addition of OTIC Standard Drawing XOV-3

Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission November 18, 2013.
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M., NOVEMBER 18, 2013:

Q1

A1

Q#2

A#2

Q#3

A#3

Q#4

A#4

Would you allow for approved alternatives to the concrete barrier specified in
this bid?

No. Portable concrete barrier sections are required for the median wall openings
for which the Commission intends to use the material procured under this Invitation.

Will you take a value-based approach to evaluating the bids rather than
strictly lowest bid?

No. The Invitation specifies that the Commission will award any resulting contract
based on its determination of the lowest, responsive and responsible bid.

Will you provide the details on the PCB Transition item?

With this Addendum No. 1, the Commission is providing Bidders with Standard
Drawing XOV-3, referenced in the Specifications on Page 7, for the context of this
Invitation to Bid. The design, including adequate reinforcing steel area and
placement and concrete mix design, are left to the manufacturer’s discretion to
achieve the intended purpose of the Portable Concrete Barrier. See Specifications
on page 7 of the Invitation to Bid.

We manufacture barrier in 12' sections. Your bid form only specifies 10
sections. Shall | base my bid on the total lineal foot required 2660' which
would end up being 222 pieces of 32" barrier?

The Commission requires ten (10) foot sections as specified The Commission
intends to use the Portable Concrete Barrier (“PCB”) procured under this Invitation
fo replace the existing barrier wall at third-lane crossover locations. As depicted in
Standard Drawing XOV-3, seveniy-six (76} feet of PCB is needed, which includes
the six (6} foot transition piece and seventy (70) feet of thirty-two (32) inch tall PCB
constituting seven (7), ten (10) foot long sections. Because the PCB in these
crossover locations is damaged from time to time, the Commission must routinely
replace these PCBs. Stocking two (2) different lengths of PCB would create

operational issues for the Commission when replacing damaged barriers at these
crossover locations.
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Q#5 The bid is asking for 10' long sections of the standard 32" barrier. Are 12'
lengths acceptable?

A#5 See response fo Q4.

THE FOLLOWING MODIFICATIONS ARE MADE TO THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS FOR INVITATION NO. 4210:

Modifications are shown with bold italicized text and deletions are shown with

strikethrough text

The Cover Page is hereby modified to provide Bidders with Standard Drawing XOV-3,
referenced on Page 7 of the Specifications, as part of the Contract Documents by
increasing the Drawings included as Attachments to the Invitation to Bid from (2 Sheets) to
(3 Sheets).

ADDITIONAL DRAWING: OTIC Standard Drawing XOV-3, depicting the Third Lane

Crossover Section discussed at Page 7 of the Specifications, is hereby as part of the
Contract Documents.

(Bidders are advised to utilize the attached replacement Cover Page and Standard
Drawing XOV-3.)

Receipt of Addendum No. 1, Invitation No. 4210 is hereby acknowledged:

(Firm Name)

(Signature)

(Printed Name)

(Date)

BIDDERS MUST RETURN THE ABOVE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
OF RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 WITH THEIR BID.
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